CLK Official Filing****4/124/12012 11:53 AM i

Matiida Sanders Pse-12-0218 -Co - £t /| 200/2- £
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 11:48 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices vgera e
Cc: Pamela H. Page; Samantha Cibula FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order/ Notice Submitted m/Administraﬁve[j Pxrties{ | Consumer
Date and Time: 41242012 11:47:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. On2372-12
Docket Number; 120012-El N FTHON:
Filename / Path: 120012.CO.php.doc DISTRIBUTION.
CONSUMMATING ORDER - l
Docket No. 120012-El faxs0 -
. 0
Terry K. Holdnak MAILED
Commission Deputy Clerk 1] -
Office of the General Counsel & / 29“'50 8
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DIRECTORY
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Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12b) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 4/24/2012 a1 3:07:09 PM



http:paul.lewisjr@)pgnmail.com

1ne attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02564-12 in Docket 120012-El (Email ID = 767417)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronicaily.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
02564-12 (2 pgs.) Consummating Order

PSC-12-0218-CO-El makes Order

PSC-12-0173-PAA-E| effective and
final; closes docket.

4/24/2012
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From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 10:40 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pamela H. Page

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/2/2012 10:38:00 AM

Docket Number: 120012-El

Filename / Path: INAPPEALS\20121120012-E120012-PAA Order.PHP2.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S
REQUEST FOR A VARIANCE AND/OR WAIVER OF RULE
AND MODIFICATION OF TARIFF PROVISIONS OF STANDARD
INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT

Administrative Assistant i

Office of the General Counsel
Phone: (850) 413-6206
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Printed on 4/2/2012 at 4:26:49 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01957-12 in Docket 120012-El (Email ID = 724503)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
01957-12 (8 pgs.) PAA Order PSC-12-0173-PAA-EI

granting Progress' request for a variance
and/or waiver of rule and modification of
tariff provisions of standard
interconnection agreement with University
of Central Florida; if no protest, order to
become final and effective on issuance of
a CO,; if order becomes final, docket to be
closed; protest due 4/23/12.

4/2/2012
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Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjri@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12b) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No
Fasen = 6

Printed on 3/1/2012 at 5:03:12 PM
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of |
Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01154-12 in Docket 120012-El (Email ID = 500867)

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
01154-12 (8 pgs.) RECOM for 3/13/12 Commission
conference, ltem __, from RAD and GCL
staff.

3/1/2012




STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: A THE OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN ., / ,’»‘:"*;i{_ ANN COLE

LiSA POLAK EDGAR =y COMMISSION CLERK

ART GRAHAM (850)413-6770
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

JULIE 1. BROWN

Pablic Sertrice Qommizsion

January 12,2012

ADMINISTKATIVE

Dianne M. Triplett, Attorney
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
299 1st Avenue North

St. Petersburg, Florida 33701

Re: Docket No. 120012-E1

Dear Ms. Triplett:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for variance and waiver of certain
contractual requirements in Rule 25-6.065, F.A.C., by Progress Energy Florida, Inc., which was

filed in this office on January 6, 2012, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Office of Commission Clerk
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us






